
 P.O. Box 2140 
855 Confederation Street 
Sarnia, Ontario   N7T 7L6 

Tel: (519) 337-8201 
Fax: (519) 344-6094 

 
 
December 9, 2005 
 
 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
Suite 2700 
Toronto, ON    M4P 1E4 
 
Attention:  Mr. John Zych, Board Secretary 
 
RE: EB-2005-0340 
 Bluewater Power Distribution Corporation Responses to Interrogatories of School 

Energy Coalition 
 
Dear Mr. Zych: 
 
Attached are the responses from Bluewater Power Distribution Corporation to interrogatories 
submitted by the School Energy Coalition related to the Recovery of Regulatory Assets.     
 
Ten paper copies of these interrogatories are enclosed, in addition to an electronic copy via 
email, as per the instructions provided in the Procedural Order No. 2.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Alex Palimaka 
Vice President Corporate Services & General Counsel 
Bluewater Power Distribution Corporation 
Tel:  (519) 337-8201 ext. 292 
Fax:  (519) 344-6094 
email:  apalimaka@bluewaterpower.com 
  
cc: Brian Cain (by email) 
 Jay Shepherd (by email) 
 Darryl Seal (by email) 

All Registered Intervenors (by mail or fax where email is not available) 
  

/enc. 


